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1*Dear Mr. Noble:

This letter constitutes a formal complaint fied, pursuant to 2 U.S. C. Section 437g(a) of the
Federal Election Campaign Act ("the Act"), against Paul D. Muidowney, candidate for
Maryland's sixth Congressional District, and the Citizns for Muldowney Committee. For the
reason set forth below, the FEC should investigate apparent violations of the Act by Mr.
Muldowney and his committee.

EACTS

The attached solicitations for contributions to Mr. Muldowney's campaign have been
mailed out by various businessmen in their corporate capacities and usingcopre
letterha. These solicitations do not contain any disclaimer other than the phrase "Autort
Citiiens for Muidowney Committee." Additionally, some of these solicitations do not request
occupation and employer information from those solicited, nor do they have any statement
regarding federal reporting requirements as required by the Commission's regulations.

Th~LA~

Section 441lb of the Federal Election Campaign Act prevents corporations from making
a "contribution or expenditure" in connection with the election campaign of any federal
candidate.

Section 441id of the Act requires that all solicitations sent to the public contain a
notice of who paid for the solicitation and whether it was authorized by the candidate.

FEC regulations require that all written solicitations request the contributor's name,
mailing address. occupation, and employer and include a precise statement indicating that
federal law requires such information be reported by political committees for individuals
contributing more than $2(N). 11 C.F.R. Section 104.7.

1623 Forest Driv'e. Suite '40O. A nnapolis, MD 2)403
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(410) 269593 7 FAX



Mr. Muidowaey and his cob m ite olated Secton 441d by faiing corpwu e

nili oictatnsfo rtoua to the Muidfowac cuhemln n h at

Mr. Muldowney and his committee violated Sec1o 4.41R bycto 1a0lin to flail te
required otiethtifor the public wn h psitio foxraln letr and thef ta

Mr. Muidowney and his committee violated 11 C.F. R. Section 104.7 by failing to

imIude the reue language of Seto 104.7(bXl) sttn that Federa law imoe ctl
epaiting obligations on committees in the soliiain for contributions to the Muidowney

cmupmpg.

I am reqUeating that the FrC codc an invtigation and see civil peakn of
$r5,000 or 100% of the amount of unlawful coatribions raised or expniue madte,

Nwhichever is greater, as provided by Section 437g(5)(A) of the Act. I am further requatingl
thal nlawful contriin be reune imeitl.

t The above is true and correct to the best of my knowledge, information, and belief.

before me this / day of Cara
October, 1994. Maryland Republican Party

7 --- --' 1623 Forest Drive, Suite 400
I A /i&Annapolis, MD 21403

' oary "Republic
My Commission expires: 2 /'
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July 11. 1994
IMs. H. Victoria Nelson
221 Rowland Avenue
Hageraown MO 21740

Dear Ms. Nelson,

Several months ago you received a letter from Lou Tiches of Suprme Conoete Block aocn
suppor for Paul Muldowney who is rnmnn for Cogrs in the emh Ditid. I wouldS Ike to repeat the cl
:cor help Zbi tei-,g you more aboi Pad.

Paul is a self-employed businesman who Iham firal-hand the burdens thaemive
gov~ermen reuaiha Imosd on the busies coAmuniy. Becaue Pald als ha S yme of st
leislaie exeiec, he knows the ifne bine efetve llatonan mincmr miglto. I

govermen. must supr and not mandat buiness in order to ca~u the chng neoss to solve th
prbesof today.

Most iniportat, Paul is a red idlud. He spea hi mind an auis b hi onitons.
With the politca rancor that ext in Congress tday, i i e for the needs and hIme f the
consttec to be forgotten. Let it be kn that Padiuld i will never fort who hlen reprsnts .

Th one poiia relt we cannot ogti the flm a unern masew o runa

comnt, fiacal supr him, the geea pahi i not be able to be reahe.

I hoetatyull sn il cntibii lnte/omoflaprsnlihckt:

P.O. Box 2599
Haerstow, MO 21741-2599

Paul and I thank you for whatever level of support you are able to offer.6

Yours truly,

Wayne E. Alter, Jr.

P.S. Federal Election Laws require that your contribution must be personal, anid you must state your
occupation and employer. Please complete the enclosed cdrd and return it with your personal
contribution.

Aeuhorty c~liens for Mudw Commitee
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2 1835Citizens for

Paul D. MuldowneyInvite You To A Reception

Sheraton Inn, 1910 Dual Highway, H-agerstown, M

$100.00

Citizens for No

Paul D. Muldowney
1836

Init You To A ReceptionTuesday, March 29, 1994
Inn, 1910 Dual Highway, Hagerstown, MD

Mulowwm
$100.00 wcuu

U,
E~b

d

@6
z

600 to 8.'00 PM
. ac

'a

'1

@3
Sheraton

Candi&te for Marylmnd
6th District U.S. Congv~ss

6:00 to 8.1)0 PM

1

N2



7
4~y~

IMs. 1. VkIbaorl Nelson

221 3nmI Aeu
ilrswu MDn 21740.

Marc 8, l1994

Deer Ms. Nelson,

Wai kn thai rumes is under lgislive mack by overme i such imm

I m.

In the case of the et Cengreedond Dlstrkl, we nw have tie opotnIy o1f dlmn a
busiesma i the person 0f Paul D. Mduldowne to aiidess our hkreMan

As 1w has staed, l is very blnpoetari thatl the next Congression:--_ r--ep--mu;:m

.UdVI bibsnc reveues and exeike. My bulns h mn and wor o

the Maryl House of' Delea forS8 year where he ciidasomml ke on
Aprpbln. He has a B=chelo" of Scec Dere i Elcd rnnerng *1m Uw Wtd

Obviously, he needs your fiaca aart if his election is to beom a redly. We
have taken the iberty of encloin two tkewls to his fudaie, ackowled~ing you hae no
ogalon to puchs them, but with the hope thai you wIN send a persona check to:

Paul D. Mudwe for Congress

Hagerstown, Md. 21741-2599

Your help is needed NOW! Itis urgent thst you forward you contribution at yourerls
convenience.

Sincerely yours,

Louis J. riches
President

Autt,o, Ca~zw toe M.Ado~neV Covmas.e

pUlXm concrte lock. Ic. / box 478 / hagerstown, maryland / /(3OIA) 739g,.090



j FEDERAL EtLECT ION COMMISSION

WIRt. DC 2S*)

October 24, 1994

Joyce Lyons Terhes, Chairman
Rarylandaepubl iean Party
1623 Frest Drive, Suite 400
Annapols, lRD 21403

RE: ElI~ 4069

Dear Ms. Terhes:

This letter acknowledges receipt on October iS, 1994, of
your complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ('the Act'}. Yhe
respondent(s) wiii be notified of this complaint within five
days.

You viii be notified as son as the Federal Election
Comeission takes final action on your complaint. Should you
receive any additional information in this matter, please
forward it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such
information must be sworn to in the same manner as the original
complaint. We have numbered this matter RN 4069. Please refer
to this number in all future counications. For your
information, vs have attached a brief description of the
Comission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Takear, Attorney

Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosure
Procedures



Oct.ober 24. 1994

Vicki 5J. OConnec, 5tteasurer
Citisens for uuldomy
1637 St. Cliri Street
uIetirtown.I 21741

33: nuR 4069

Dear Us. OWCoener:

Va.he deral Ilection Commission received a complaint which
indicates that Citisens for Ntuldowney ('Committee'} and you, as
treasurer, may have vilated the Federal Ulection Camaign Act
of 1971. as amended ('the Acts). A copy of the complaint is
enclosed. We have numbered this matter NUn 4069. Please refer
to this nuabr in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Cinittee and

yuas treasurer,* in this matter. Pleas. submit tany factual or
ega materials which you believe are relevant to the

comssions analysis of this matter. Where appropriate.
statements should be submitted under oath. Toutrespons, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel's Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

'This mtter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(5) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the mtter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
mtter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



1fl~

if ha aSs, q etoss, please contact Joan Noera t(42) 21 4W, FPor your information, ye have ewcloaed bre
degeiptia of the Comtsioas procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

Nary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Dket

Saclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designationl of Counsel Statemnt



~FEDERAL ELECTION cOMM!ssION
WASHINqGTON. DC J*3(

October 24, 1994

paul D. Ruldovmey
1001 Oak Mill Avenue
Eagerstown, MID 21742

last RUM 40S9

Dear Mir. Ruldowney:

The Federal Election Comission received a mpglaint which
indicates that you ay have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ('the Act'). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter mu 4009.
please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the Ge 1a
Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(5) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be mad.
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



I
1 r S7i:m qtmsttons, pieas. Contct Joan Ntc~nor[at

( 0) |J 40*. * ot yaou information, we have enclosed 8bifi

elte ~of the Coimission's procedures for handling 4!

Sincerely.

Narty L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Unforcemen t Docket

lnclosu tes
1. Complaint
2. procsedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



VOERA LCTON COMSSION

October 24, 1994

Wayrus3. Alter. Jr., president and C3O
ijmamark Security Centers, Znc.
Monte S. Sox 10
Leit bersburg lfike
Ul~e~stoWS. NiD 21742

33: RUM 4069

Dear Nr. Alter:

'the Federal 8lection Coamission received a complaint which
indicates that Dymamark Security Centers, Inc. and you may have
violated the Federal 3lection Campaign Act of 1971. as amended
('the Act'). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We hmwa
nudeted this matter RtUM 4069. please refer to this nuer in
all future correspondence.

Under the Lot, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
wtitin9 that no action shtould be taken aginst DlaaykSeuritI
Centers. Inc. and you in this matter, lase sul nyfactual
or legal materials which you believe are relevant to the

Comission's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel's Office, must be
subm~itted within 1S days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days. the Commission may take

further action based on the available information.

'This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(S) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this

matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed

form stating the name, address and telephone number of such

counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



(2*2) 21j-3400. t1€ pou inforuation, vs nave enciosed a letO
do~ftiytioa ot the C ssion's procedures for handln,

Sincerely,

. -T .

Plary L. Takuar, Attorney
Central Enforcement oket

Unclosures
i. complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



October 24, 1994

lew/s J. 'R~ihes. ftceeident
Costreto Silock. Inc.

teovn lw 21740

3t: NUN 4069

Dear lit. Tiches:

'Rho federal Slection Cosmissioni received a complaint which
indicates that Supreme Concrete Slock, Inc. and yrou, as
temaurer. ay have violated the Federal Election Csmpaign 

Act

of 1971. as amended ('the at'). A copy of the coplaint i.
eolneed. We have numbered this matter MW 4069. Please refer
to this nmber in all future correspondence.

Uinder the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in

writing that no action ahoqald be taken against Supreme Concrete
alonk, Inc. and ouin this matter. please submit any factual

or less1 material w hich you believe are relevant to the

Commieion's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
s t tnt shold be submitted under oath. Tour reeo ,e which

should be addressed to the General Counsel s Office, must be

submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no

response is received within 15 days. the Commission may take

further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with

2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(5) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify

the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made

public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this

matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed

form stating the names, address and telephone number of such

counsel, and authorising such counsel to receive any

notifications and other communications from the Commission.



It bflu hae.. ' o, please contact Joan Nek~vet
(22a) *1 -34E0 tot at ilnforatilon, we have enclosed __, f

li~io o thoe wsion'e procedures for handling
eeala its.

Sincerely,

Nary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Unf orcement Docket

3nclornures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Dseignation of Counsel Statement
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K L. MI~h (3m) ?P5
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November 7, 1994

General Counsel's Office
Federal Election Coimission
999 3. Street, NW
Washington, IDC 20463 €0 I

RB: N(UR 4089

Dear Sir:
C)

Please be advised that this office will be representin~yne I.
Alter, Jr. and Dynamark Security Centers, Inc. in connection with the
above matter. Enclosed you will find a Statement of Designation of
Counsel. We are in receipt of complaint number NUR 4089 and with
respect to the allegations of that complaint, reply as follows:

1. Alleged violation of Section 441b, "alleged
corporate contribution or expenditure'.

Neither Wayne E. Alter, Jr. nor Dynamark Security
Centers, Inc. made any contribution or expenditure in
connection with public solicitation of contributions for
Candidate IMuldowney's campaign. Dynamark Security Centers,
Inc. sold letterhead and envelopes to the Citizens for
Muldowney Committee, at cost, as evidenced by the attached
invoice. The letterhead and envelopes were paid for by
Citizens for Muldowney Committee as evidenced by the
attached check in the amount of $226.38. Letterhead and
envelopes were picked up by campaign workers and taken to
campaign headquarters for Citizens for Muldowney, where all
letters of solicitation were printed, a signature printed by
computer, envelopes addressed and stamps affixed. All
expenses, including postage, were paid for by the Committee.



3 n~ r 7, 1994
Gebral CounseZ's Office
ftdieral Eleton Comitssion

2. Alleged violation of 11 C.F.R. Section 104.7.
Alleged 'failure to request required contributor
information'.

All letters on Dynamark Security Centers, Inc.
letterhead contained a P.S. indicating that occupation and
employer information had to be provided and each letter was
accompanied by a card which the contributor was requested to
complete providing name, phone number, full address and
occupation/employer information.

3. Alleged violation of 11 C.F.R. Section 104.7(b)(1).
Alleged 'failure to include required language'.

The requirements of 104.7(b)(1) as stated at page 57727
of the Federal Register, Volume 58 No. 206, October 27,
1993, do not require that the language set forth in 11
C.F.R. 104.7(b)(1) appear on all solicitations. Rather, the
Regulation requires that such language be included i a
Coinittee wishes to avail itself of the "best efforts"
defense in the event of an alleged violation for failure to
provide full information regarding contributions in exess
of $200.- -

The language at page 57727 of the Federal Register
reads as follows:

'Accordingly, paragraph (b)(1) of 104.7 is
being revised to specify that if a political
coinmittee fails to provide all contributor
information for any contribution, the best effort
defense is only available if the solicitation
included a clear request for the information.
... Further, any contribution which is reported by
a committee with all required contributor
information will meet the reporting requirements
for such information, whether or not the committee
asked for the information in the solicitation or
used the language specified in 11 C.F.R.
104.7(b) (1)."

It is Mr. Alter's position and that of Dynamark
Security Centers, Inc. that there has been no violation of
this provision.



i3~vember 7, 1994
General Counsel's Office
?ederal 3lection Commssion
Page 3

4. Alleged violation of Section 441d. Alleged failure
to place a notice informing the public of vho paid for
fundraising letters.

The letter on Dynamark Security Centers' letterhead and
the enclosed information card clearly indicate "Authority
Citizens for Muldovney Committee'. We believe that from
this notification, it is implicit that the solicitation is
an effort authorized and paid for by the Citizens for
Wuldowney Committee.

We sincerely believe that the above information appropriately
addresses the alleged violations set forth in the complaint. We
respectfully suggest that the Citizens for Nuldowney Committee has
appropriately complied with the rules and regulations of the Federal
Ilection Commission and that neither Wayne E. Alter, Jr. nor Dynamark
Security Centers, Inc. has violated any of the provisions. If you
should need any additional information, please contact the undersigned
and you may be assured of our complete cooperation.

Very truly yours,

URNER, NA]RN, BARTON & WILLIAM(S

WSB/psk



7 1994
G~ire1 Ootasels Office
hderel Uleatiou Ccinieiee
pegs 4

I BIRUSY affirm under penalties of perjury that the contents ofthe aforegoing response to KUR 4089 are true and correct to the best
of my knowledge, information and belief.

Wae E. Alter, Jr., Individually

DYNAMARK SECURITY CENTERS, INC.•

President and C.



118188: ini, 3tlh3l, NAU & VU

207 Soeth a- Street

UIU : 301/739-3030

The aboveonamed individual, is hereby designated as my
counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications an other

camunications from the Coinission and to act on my behalf before

the Coimss ion.

ADVIRS:

'a 1malms

lPImO l:

Vayme L.Alter, Jr. , 1 ?adividuai
md cm behalf of

Dymrk Security Ceaters, Inc.

Viy.. L Alter, Jr.

Dyiark Security Ceters, Inc.

19833 Leitersburg Pike

P. 0. Box 2068
Hagerstown, Maryland 21742-2068
3011797-0207 _.

301/797-2124

TOTAL P. 12
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November 7, 1994

General Council's Office
IFederal Election Comission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Sirs:

We are in receipt of Complaint MUR4089. Please know that am
We have taken our responsibility in abiding by FE C regulations
very seriously, so too do we respond to this complaint.

The facts of the matter are as follows: The letterhead of
Dynamark Security Centers, Inc. was purchased at coest from the
corporation and re~oved from the corporation's premises. The
letterhead was taken to campaign headquarters for Citizens for
Nuldowney, whereupon all the letters for solicitation tmrs
printed, a signature printed by the computer, the stationery
stamped with stamps bought by the committee. Tb. envelopee wore
then stuffed and smiled by volunteers. There was absolutely no
corporate contribution of any type, cash or in kind, in this
solicitation of funds. Enclosed is the invoice from Dyamark to
the Citizens for Nuldowney Committee and a check from the
committee to Dynamark representing payment in full for the
le tte rhead s.

The letterhead of Supreme Concrete Block, Inc.
was purchased at cost from the corporation and removed from the
corporation's premises. The letterhead was taken to campaign
headquarters for Citizens for Muldowney, whereupon all the
letters for solicitation were printed, a signature printed by the
computer, the stationery stamped with stamps bought by the
committee. The envelopes were then stuffed and mailed by
volunteers. There was absolutely no corporate contribution of
any type, cash or in kind, in this solicitation of funds.
Enclosed is the invoice from Supreme to the committee, and it
shows clearly on the campaign financing reports on Schedule D and
is shown as a debt.



Wq al Election ComissionU@mr 7, 1994

The disclaimr, which shows on all pieces of stationery,
indicates that the stationery and the effort to collect money is
authorized by the Citizens for tMuldowney Comittee. We feel that
there is not even an insinuation that a party other than the
Commltttee paid for the solicitations. We believe that our
reporting the reimbursements affiliated with these solicitations
was forthcoming and evidences our willingness to abide by all FIC
regulations.

In regard to the final complaint, the Supreme Concrete Block
letter was produced prior to our receipt of the change in
requirements to meet 'best efforts' standards. The Dvnamark
letter was supplemnted with a questionnaire card which asked for
the required information for a contributor donating over $200.00.
We firmly believe that these solicitations did not violate any
FEC regulation. Most importantly, however, we have always
reported on all campaign finance reports the name, mailing
address, profession and employer for all contributors of $200.00
or more without exception. Our understanding of the disclaimer
requirement is that meeting the 'best efforts' standard is only
relevant when incomplete information is filed for contributions
in excess of $200.00. Even so, we believe our solicitations
abide by the intent and spirit of the law.

We hope that this is sufficient explanation for you to
conclude that this complaint has no basis. As such, we look
forward to vour response.

Sincerely,

PuD.MVicki O'Connor Louis J. Tiches
Cand idate Treasure r President
Maryland Sixth Citizens for Supreme Concrete
District Muldownev Committee Block, Inc.

I hereby certify under the penalties of perjury that the
above statement of facts are true to the best of my knowledge and
bel ief.

Paul D. Mu]downev Vicki O'Connor Louis J. Tiches
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASINTON. D.C. 20463

August 11, 1995

Vicki B. O'Connor, TreasurerCitizens for Muldowney Committee
1037 St. Clair Street
Uagerstovni, MD 21741

RE: MUR 4089 .

Dear Ms. O'Connor:

You requested, on your 1995 Mid-Year Report, that the
Federal Election Commission permit the Citizens for Muldowney
Committee ('Committee') to terminate pursuant to 2 U.S.C.
S 433(d) and Section 102.3 of the Commission's Regulations.
Because of the ongoing enforcement matter involving your
Committee, this request has been denied. Therefore, you are
reminded that the Committee must continue to file all the
required reports vith the Commission until such time as the
enforcement matter has been closed as to the Committee.

If you have any questions, please contact Alva K. Smith at
(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

cc: Reports Analysis Division

DEDw( dED TO KE EPI\G TH+[ PL BI IC INFORQD

7.. :,: 
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In the Matter of)
)Enforcement Priorityr

GENERAWL C JWS5L' S 33103?

I. INT00UI'ON

This report is the General Counsel~s Report to recommend

that the Commission no longer pursue the identified lower

priority and stale cases under the Enforcement 
Priority System.

IX. CASES REOUIE 703 CLOSING

A. Cases Not Warranting Further Pursuit Relative 
to Other

Cases Pending Before the Commission

A critical component of the Priority System is 
identifying

those pending cases that do not warrant the further 
expenditure

of resources. Each incoming matter is evaluated using

Commission-approved criteria and cases that, based 
on their

rating, do not warrant pursuit relative to other 
pending cases

are placed in this category. By closing such cases, the

Commission is able to use its limited resources to focus on more

important cases.

Having evaluated incoming matters, this Office has

identified 10 cases which do not warrant further 
pursuit

relative to the other pending cases.
1 A short description of

each case and the factors leading to assignment of a relatively

1. These matters are: HUE 4165 (Attachment 2); MUR 4187

(Attachment 3); HUR 4188 (Attachment 4); HUR 4199 (Attachment 5);

HUR 4211 (Attachment 6); HUR 4212 (Attachment 7); HUR 4216

(Attachment 8); HUR 4224 (Attachment 9); HUE 4243 (Attachment 10);

HUR 4245 (Attachment 11).



-- "

w priority and cons~nwt recomendation not to pUtma each
case is attached to thissteport. See Attachments 2-11. As the

Commission requested. this Office has attached the responses to

the complaints for the externaily-generated matters and the

referrals for mtters referred by the Reports Analysis Division

in instances where this information was not previously

circulated. See Attachments 2-11.

a. Stale Cases

Investigations are severely impeded and require relatively

more resources when the activity and evidence are old.

Consequently, the Office of General Counsel recommends that the

Commission focus its efforts on cases involving more recent

activity. Such efforts will also generate more impact on the

current electoral process and are a more efficient allocation of

our limited resources. To this end, this Office has identified

33 cases that

do not

warrant further investment of significant Commission resources.
2

2. These matters are: PM 308 (Attachment 12); IlAD 94L-29

(Attachment 13); RAD 94L-34 (Attachment 14); IlAD 94M7-10

(Attachment 15); R&.D 94NP-13 (Attachment 16); IWIm 4027

(Attachment 17); MqUR 4028 (Attachment 18); MUR 4033

(Attachment 19); MUR 4042 (Attachment 20); MUR 4045

(Attachment 21); MUR 4047 (Attachment 22); MfJR 4049

(Attachment 23); MUR 4057 (Attachment 24); MLII 4059
(Attachment 25); MUR 4062 (Attachment 26); MUR 4065

(Attachment 27); MUR 4066 (Attachment 28); MUR 4067

(Attachment 29); MUR 4069 (Attachment 30); MLUI 4070

(Attachment 31); MUR 4077 (Attachment 32); MUR 4079

(Attachment 33); MUR 4086 (Attachment 34); MUR 4089

(Attachment 35); MUR 4095 (Attachment 36); MUR 4099

(Attachment 37); MUR 4102 (Attachment 38); MUR 4104

(Attachment 39); MUR 4111 (Attachment 40); MUR 4113

(Attachment 41); MUR 4117 (Attachment 42); MUII 4127

(Attachment 43); and MUR 4132 (Attachment 44).



narratives fortbhee Ci41. AsI the Comli@ requested, the4

responses to the complaints for the eztetnally-gfted matters

and the referrals for the internally-qeneatd matters are/

attached to the report in instances where this information was

not previously circulated. See Attachments 12-44.

This Office recomoeds that the Commission exercise its

prosecutorial discretion and no longer pursue the cases listed

below in Sectiont III.A and 111.5 effective February 13. 1996.

my closing the cases effective February 13. 1996. C3D and the

Legal lReview ?eaa will respectively have the additional tims

necessary for preparing the closing letters and the case files

for the public record.

I II. RECOIUIEUDATIONS

A. Decline to open a MUR and close the file effective
February 13. 1996 in the folloving matters:

1) PM 308
2) RAD 94L-29
3) RlD) 94L-34
4) RAD 94N7-l0
5) RA D 94NF-13



matters:

1)2)
3)
4)
5)
6)
7)
8)
9)

10)
11)
12)
13)
14)
15)
16)
17)
18)
19)
20)
21)
22)
23)
24)
25)
26)
27)
28)
29)
30)
31)
32)
33)
34)
35)
36)

38)

FlUa

MUR
FlUR

MUR

MlUE
MUR
MlUR

MlUR

MlUR

FMUR
'qua
NUR

KlUR

FlUR

MlUR
'qUa
'qua
'qua
F'ua

40274026
4033
4042
4045
4047
4049
4057
4059
4062
4065
4066
4047
4069
4070
4077
4079
4086
4089
4095
409
4102
4104
4111
4113
4117
4127
4132
4165
4187
4188
4199
4211
4212
4216
4224
4243
4245

Date /
General Counsel
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In the Matter of )) Agenda Docient ft96--3
Ifoozement Priority )

I, Marorie W. n , reordin seretary for the

Pederal Ziection OCenission, do hereb cer'tify that the

Cem~ssion decided by votes of 4-0 to tak the following

action in the above-captioned matter:

A. Decline to open a NO and olose th file
effective March 5, 1996, in the folloin
matters:

1) 13 308
2) Ran 94L-29
3) R&D 94L-34
4) R&D 9433-10
5) RID 9433t-13

3. Take no action, close the file effective
Mrh5, 1996, anid approve appropriate
letter in the following matters:

1) NUR 4027
2) NOR 4028
3) NRoT 4033
4) NOR 4042
5) NOR 4045
6) NOR 4047
7) NOR 4049
8) NOUR 4057
9) NOR 4059

(continued)



il I, 196i

10) ma 4062
11) ma 4065
12) Nma t 06
13) Imal 4067
14) t01a 4069
15) MI 4070
16) Ima 4077
17) ma~l 4079
16) man 40S6
19) ma 40S9
20) man 4095
21S) maI 4099
22) maR 4102
23) ma~ 4104
24) ma 411
25) maR 4113
26) ma 4117
27) man 4127
26) ma 41)2
29) ma1 4165
30) maU 4167
31) maR 4166
32) mai 4199
33) ma 4211
34) maU 4212
35) mal 4216
36 ) mal 4224
37) mal 4243
36) Nmi 4245

(cont:inued)

, i,, ! / ,,



N~tah 5, 2)96

C,€ wuionrs Lkma, Ull lott, Mconld, and Toa

CiniLssIo~iZ Nor was not pres.

Soc tary of the Casion

J*
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FEDERAL ELECTION CO iSION :, WASHINGTON. D.C. 20*3

natch 7, 1996

CERTIFIED N.AIL
RET'URN RECEIPTL REQUESTED

Joyce Lyons Terhes, Chairman
nary land Republican Party
1623 Forest Drive, Suite 400
Annapolis, MD 21403

R: NUR 4089

I%, Dear Ms. Terhes:

... On October 18, 1994, the Federal Election Commission

"" received the complaint you filed alleging certain violations of

._ the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the

Act").•

wr After considerinq the circumstances of this mtter, the

(ICommission exercised ts prosecutorial discretion to take no

action in the matter. This case was evaluated.Objectively
- relative to other matters on the Commission's ockt. In light

of the information on the record, the relative significance of
: the case, and the amount of time that has elapsed, the

Commission determined to close its file in this matter on
~March 5, 1996. This matter will become part of the public

c record within 30 days.

The Act allows a complainant to seek judicial review 
of the

Commission's dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C.

" S 437g(a) (8).

Sincerely,

~Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

(-elehr.tn thlt' (omm%*a.. 2 0th 4nner..art

SESTERDA' , T(ODA, AND TOMORRO.%
DEDICATED TO KEEPING THE PUBLIC INFORMED
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Rearch 7, 1996

Vicki 3. O'Connor, Treasurer
Citizens for Ruldowney Committee
1037 St. Clair Street
Hagerstown, RD 21741

RE: RU 4069

Dear KS. O'Conner

On October 24, 1994, the Federal Election Commission
notified you of a complaint alleging certain violations of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy of
the complaint was enclosed vith that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission exercised its prosecutorial discretion to take no
action against Citizens for Ruldovaey and you, as treasurer.
This case was evaluated objectively relative to other matters on
the Commission's docket. In light of the information on the
record, the relative significance of the case, and the amount of
time that has elapsed, the Commission determined to close its
file in this matter on Narch 5, 1996.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. In addition,
although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Coission's vote. If you vish to submit
any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,
please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed
on the public record prior to receipt of your additional
materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the
public record when received.

If you have any questions, please contact the Central
Enforcement Docket at (202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Mary'L. Taksar, Attorney

Central Enforcement Docket

C-e/ebh'at~ng the" (omm,'.,aon 20t )h JAnn/b er,.ar

DEDICATED TO KEEPING THlE PUBLIC INFC)RM'ED



i FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WHINGON, D.C. 20 3

Narch 7, 1996 
.

Paul D. Ruldowney
1001 Oak lii11 Avenue'
lEagerstown, MD 21742

RE: NUR 4089

Dear Kr. lNuldowney

On October 24, 1994, the Federal Election ComiSlion
notified you of a complaint alleging certain violations 

of the

Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy of

the complaint vas enclosed with that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the

~Commision exercised its prosecutorial discretion 
to take no

._ action against you. This case was evaluated objectively

relative to other matters on the Commission's docket. 
In light

of heinformation on the record, the relative significance 
of

the case, and the amount of time that has elapsed, 
the

, 4 Comission determined to close its file in this matter 
on

March 5, 1996.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(12) 
no

r-:. longer apply and this matter is now public. In addition,

although the complete file must be placed on the public record

r within 30 days, this could occur at any time following

tc_ certification of the Commission's vote. If you vish to submit

any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,

please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed

on the public record prior to receipt of your additional

Imaterials, any permissible submissions will be added to the

public record when received.

If you have any questions, please contact the Central

Enforcement Docket at (202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Mary. Taksar, Attrne

Central Enforcement Docket

iEcTERDA', IODAN, AND T()MO-RR(OW'
DEDICATED TO KEEPING THE PUBLIC INFORMED



!" :ft 1(- ELECTION COMMISSION

Narch 7, 1996

WirlliaR S. Barton, Esquire
UrneK, Nairn, Barton I Williams
307 South Potomac Street
Ulagerstofn, lD 21740

RE: R UE 4089
Dynamark Security Centers,
Inc. and Wayne K. Alter, Jr.,
President and CEO

Dear Rr. Barton:

On October 24. 1994, the Federal Election Commission
notified your clients of. a complaint alleging certain violations

of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A

copy of the complaint was enclosed with that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Coission exercised its prosecutorial discretion to take no

action against Dyuamsrk Security Centers, Inc. and Wayne K.

Alter, Jr.. President and CEO. This case was evaluated
objectively relative to other matters on the Commission's

docket. In lightof the information on the record, the relative

significance of the case, and the amount of time that has

elapsed, the Commission determined to close its file in this

matter on Rlarch 5. 1996.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(12) no

longer apply and this matter is now public. In addition,

although the complete file must be placed on the public record

within 30 days, this could occur at any time following

certification of the Commission's vote. If you wish to submit

any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,

please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed
on the public record prior to receipt of your additional

materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the

public record when received.

DEDICATED T() KEEPI\G THE PL B I( I\F(WKME[D
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Ifx you ba euy q etiams, p1es~ citect the Central3atorcmflt Docket at (202) 319-a=,00.

Sincerely, A

Ceial nforceent Doc etr

! ' i * , , i 
I

' ,



!i ' /  March. , 1996..

Louis 3. tches, President
5upreme Concrete Block, Inc.

10sDual Uigbway
Box 476
3lagerstown, Mid 21740

RE: MU! 4069

Dear Mr. Tiches:

On October 24, 1994, the Federal Election Comaissionnotified you of a complaint alleging certain violations ofth~~Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy of e

th. complaint: was enclosed with that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this mtter, the
"-comaission exercised its prosctorial discretion to take no
Wr action against lupran. Concrete Block Inc. and you as President.

This case was evluted objectively relative to other matters on
th Comaission's docket. In light of the information on therecord, the relative significance of the case, and the amount ofr timt that has elase, the Comilsion determined to close its
file in this matter on March 5, 1996.

~The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)}(12} no
longer apply and this mautter is now public. In addition,

~although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days, this could occur at any time following

0 certification of the Commission's vote. If you wish to submit
any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,

~please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed
on the public record prior to receipt of your additional
materials, any permissible submission swill be added to the
public record when received.

If you have any questions, please contact the Central
Enforcement Docket at (202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Mary L. asr, Attrney
Central Enforcement Docket

D.EDICSATED TO KEEPING THE PUBLIC INFO)RME[)
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